
From:"Gant, Andrew" <AGant@vcso.us>
To: 'Editor VolusiaExposed' <editor@volusiaexposed.com>

Subject:RE: PRR - completed ROIS for May 2020
Date:Mon, 22 Jun 2020 18:19:08 +0000 (06/22/2020 02:19:08 PM)

Nope, I've got none in May.

-----Original Message-----
From: Editor VolusiaExposed [mailto:editor@volusiaexposed.com] 
Sent: Saturday, June 20, 2020 5:22 AM
To: Gant, Andrew
Subject: Re: PRR - completed ROIS for May 2020

Andrew - Just double checking - were any ROIs completed in May?

On Thu, 2020-06-11 at 12:57 +0000, Gant, Andrew wrote:
> As far as I know, none were completed in May. I'll double check and
> let you know if I'm wrong. I think there are some pending completion
> sometime in the near future.
> 
> -----Original Message-----
> From: Editor VolusiaExposed [mailto:editor@volusiaexposed.com] 
> Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2020 8:25 AM
> To: Gant, Andrew
> Cc: Williams, Laura
> Subject: PRR - completed ROIS for May 2020
> 
> 
> 
> Andrew / Laura:
> 
> 
> Public Record Request for any ROIS (IA) completed by the VCSO in the
> month of May 2020.. please...and thank you.
> 
> VolusiaExposed.Com
> editor@volusiaexposed.com
> 
> 
> 
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